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From: Gbakerpa: .COT
To: WNGGA@Wvuv..._ ;t
Subject: Re: Web site
Date: Fri, 6 Feb 2004 01:10:38 EST

Hi John,

Yes I just emailed David,

I'had asked Lynn for his email a while back and T guess it slipped both of our minds and time got away. I realized last night that T
would find it on the WNGGA website and I did. Sorry for the delay. Had to coordinate getting control in my name in order to
transfer the website to an updated host site and renew it for another year, ( the details are unimportant, but it took a while to get
all of the names and passwords in order) but it is done and paid up for another year out of the 2003 checking account. FYI the
domain name www.festivalofwales.org is also attached to this website, we grabbed it last year when we saw it available, it should
come up for renewal soon, but it is only about $1.00 per month extra. T guess it should be decided if there is interest in keeping
ownership for this domain name, the idea at the time was, that it was easy to remember and that it might be useful in the future.
Gern Parry
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From: WNGGA@co
To: gbakerparry’ 'arry)
Cc: wngga@

Date: Thu, 05 repo zvva 15:55:45 +0000

Dear Gerri,

We are trying to get the NAFOW website up and running for Buffalo. The last
communication I had on this was a copy of an email sent in early December from
you to Myfanwy Davies. It indicated that you were going to have control over
the NAFOW website transferred over to David Williams in Ohio. David recently
sent me an email indicating that he does not have control over the website. Do
you know what the current status of the website might be and how we can get
control transferred over to David. I am afraid that the updating of the NAFOW
website has been much delayed for a variety of reasons, so we need to get it
changed to the Buffalo information as soon as possible. Any help you can give
would be very much appreciated.

Yours truly,
John Ellis
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From: "Ellis, Joh Tis@y s Divtady>
To: <wngga@comva,. -
Subject: FW: FW: RE; www.nafow.org (fwd)
Date: Thu, 5 Feb 2004 13:32:39 -0500

From: Alan Upshall [mailto:aupshal

Sent: Mon 12/8/2003 1:04 PM

To: Ellis, John

Subject: RE: FW: RE; www.nafow.org (fwd)

...... Having said that john (last email) the domain name and password
etc

should be located at HQ so there is some continuity. I talked with
Gerri

ealrier today and recommended that she pay the re-registration fee
before

transferring (we can do so from the profits) and then let you have the
details.

alan
>From: "Ellis, John" <ellis du>
>To: "Alan Upshall" <aupsh _om>

>Subject: FW: RE; www.nafow.ofngde)
>Date: Mon, 8 Dec 2003 10:07:16 -0500
>

>Sorry, Alan. I forgot to include you in the reply.

o

>I heard from Geri Baker the other day regarding transfer of the
>website and replied that bills should be rerouted to headquarters but
>that website content control should be sent to the Buffalo committee
>and asked her to contact Myfanwy. This is at least my recollection
of

>how we wanted this handled. However, in future, it wouldn't be a
>problem for the NAFOW website to be controlled from HQ- I know the
>basics of web site creation using Netscape Composer.

B i Original Message—--—--—-

>From: Ellis, John

>Sent: Monday, December 08, 2003 8:19 AM

>To: 'megh.jones@- :

>Cc: Myfanwy Davit

>Subject: RE; www.unarow.org (twa

>

>Dear Geraint,

>

>Thanks for the email. The creation of the Buffalo website is in the
>hands of the Buffalo committee. I am copying Myfanwy Davies, the

>chair of that committee, on this reply.
>
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>Unfortunately, we do not have any more of the Buffalo flyers and we
>are unlikely to have more printed. We are undergoing a cash flow
>problem and the funds are not available. I may, in the near future,
>be able to produce a simpler (non-color, text only) flyer as
>requested. How many of these would you like sent?

>

>Yours truly,

>John Ellis

S————- Original Message-----

>From: WNGGACcomcast.net [mailto:WNGGA@comcast.net]
>Sent: Monday, December 08, 2003 8:02 AM

>To: Ellis, John

>Subject: re; www.nafow.org (fwd)

>

>

> Forwarded Message: —————————————————————
>From: Geraint Jones <megh.jones@sympatico.ca>

>Eo: wnggal@COMCAST.NET

>Ceis aupshall@hotmail.com

>Subject: re; www.nafow.org

>Date: Sat, 6 Dec 2003 16:03:44 -0500

>

>Dear John, Just to let you know that on going to the two web sites,
>T

>see that the WNGGA site has been updated to advertise the Buffalo
>venue. However the NAFOW site which is quoted in the Buffalo
>Brochure

>is still concentrated on Richmond. Tt is imperative that this site
be

>

>updated to the Buffalo venue ASAP Who is the person that can do
this?

>

>The update should be effected before the end of 2003.

> Could you please arrange for a further supply of
>the

>Buffalo Flyer to be sent to us in Toronto. They could be mailed to
>me

> at #239, 4000, YONGE STREET, TORONTO,Ontario, M4N 2N9, . .Thanx.
>Wishing you & your family,a very Merry Christmas & a Happy New Year.
>Cofion, Geraint

>

Take advantage of our best MSN Dial-up offer of the year - six months
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From: "Ellis, John™ ™~ 7 - redu>
To: <wngga@x
Subject: FW: FW: RE; www.nafow.org (fwd)
Date: Thu, 5 Feb 2004 13:31:48 -0500

From: Alan Upshall [mailto:aupshallf
Sent: Mon 12/8/2003 11:42 AM

To: Ellis, John

Subject: RE: FW: RE; www.nafow.org (fwd)

MY understanding was that David Williams was going to be asked to do
the web

site for NAFOW.

certainly the content needs to be changd. We have the contents on CD
for

posterity.

Alan

>From: "Ellis, John™ TR sdu>
>To: "Alan Upshall"™ < com>

>Subject: FW: RE; www.nafow.org (fwd)
>Date: Mon, 8 Dec 2003 10:07:16 -0500
>

>Sorry, Alan. T forgot to include you in the reply.

&

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
>problem for the NAFOW website to be controlled from HQO- I know the
>basics of web site creation using Netscape Composer.

S Original Message-----

>From: Ellis, John

>Sent: Monday, December 08, 2003 8:19 AM
>To: *megh.jones@syr

>Cc: Myfanwy Davies, gMGE A8 ]
>Subject: RE; www.nafow.org (fwd)
>

>Dear Geraint,

>

>Thanks for the email. The creation of the Buffalo website is in the
>hands of the Buffalo committee. T am copying Myfanwy Davies, the
>chair of that committee, on this reply.

S

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

SR Original

>From: WNGGALCc

>Sent: Monday, vecember 08, 2003 8:02 AM
>To: Ellis, John

>Subject: re; www.nafow.org (fwd)

>

>

e e e i e e i Forwarded Message: ————————————————————_
>From: Geraint Jones <megh.jc .ca>

>To: wnggag! ]

>Ces aupsha itk

>Subject: re; www.narow.org

>Date: Sat, 6 Dec 2003 16:03:44 -0500

>

>Dear John, Just to let you know that on going to the two web sites,
>1

>see that the WNGGA site has been updated to advertise the Buffalo
>venue. However the NAFOW site which is quoted in the Buffalo
>Brochure

>is still concentrated on Richmond. It is imperative that this site
be

>

>updated to the Buffalo venue ASAP Who is the person that can do
this?

b

>The update should be effected before the end of 2003.

P Could you please arrange for a further supply of
>the

>Buffalo Flyer to be sent to us in Toronto. They could be mailed to
>me

> at #239, iET, TORONTO,Ontario, M4N 2N9,..Thanx.
>Wishing you « yous ramily,a very Merry Christmas & a Happy New Year.
>Cofion, Geraint

>

Browse styles for all ages, from the latest looks to cozy weekend wear
at

MSN Shopping. And check out the beauty products!
http://shopping.msn.com
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From: "Ellis, Jobh ~— u>
To: <wngga@) et
Subject: FW: RE; www.nafow.org (fwd)
Date: Thu, 5 Feb 2004 13:35:13 -0500

From: Rick Bellwood [mailto: a]
Sent: Mon 12/8/2003 4:56 PM

To: Ellis, John: mech S~nes@: i ca
Cc: WNGGAE Ti

Subject: Re: RE; www.nafow.org (fwd)

Hi John,

You should have received a copy of my earlier email today about the
web

site. Gerri Baker Parry is looking after getting it transferred from
Victoria, B.C. to David Williams in Ohio.

I thought this had been done in September and wasn't aware of the
delay
until Berwyn sent me a message last week.

Myfanwy

————— Original Message —--—-—-- =

From: "Ellis, John'

To: <megh.,.

Cc: "Myfanwy Davies st.net>
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2003 8:l8 AM

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

————— Original Message-----

From: WNGG2 [mailto:WNGGA’
Sent: Monday, vecewwer 08, 2003 8:02 AwmM
To: Ellis, John

Subject: re; www.nafow.org (fwd)
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From: "Ellis, Johr i -
To: <wngga@c
Subject: FW: Your pairNIC domain expires 90 days from 2003-11-23
Date: Thu, 5 Feb 2004 13:36:25 -0500

From: Ellis, John
Sent: Thu 12/4/2003 9:24 AM
To: Gbal 2 1 m

Subject} RE: Your paifﬁic domain expires 90 days from 2003-11-23

Dear Gerri,

I would think the bills for the website should be sent here to
international headquarters and should be in the name of the WNGGA
itself. The billing address is:

WNGGA International Headquarters
PO Box 512
Hartland MI 48353

Please let me know if there is anything I need to do to have the bills
transferred.

In terms of the web master, I think someone in the Buffalo committee
is going to take up the job. My notes on 2004 does not list who this
is so you should contact Myfanwy Davies at buckfeisa.com

Please let me know if I can be of any other assistance.

Yours truly,
John Ellis

From: Gbake om [mailto:G
Sent: Thu 12/4/2003 12:44 AM
To: Ellis, John

Subject: Fwd: Your pairNIC domain expires 90 days from 2003-11-23

Hi John,

This email arrived reminding us that the website that was created for
NAFOW 03 needs to be transferred, at this time it is in my name with
Helen Steinle as the treasurer and as far as I know Rob Lintern in
Victoria, who created it, is still in control of it as webmaster. Who
should T work with to get this switched over to the WNGGA?

We applied for www.nafow.org in Feb. 02 and then
www. festivalofwales.org May 03 so that one should be all right for a
while. Both names are attached to the website. We probably don't
want to lose either of them. Looking at my records, subtracting the
original set up fees, for the hosting service and both domain names it
costs about $10.95 per mo. with a discount for paying for 1- 2 years
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at a time.

Any guidance would be appreciated. I am trying to reacquaint myself
with the whole thing website lingo, I get confused since I don't do
this but every year or so.

Gerri

[ Original View
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From: "Ellis, John" <ellisj i >
To: <wngga@ ~——*—-t>
Subject: FW: festival webp smwe
Date: Thu, 5 Feb 2004 13:33:59 -0500

From: Rick Bellwood [mailto:b
Sent: Mon 12/8/2003 4:36 PM

To: Gbake:

Cc: D. A. Williams; kliis, John
Subject: Re: festival Web site

Hello Gerri,

Thanks for letting me know what is happening with the web site,
although I don't understand most of the terminology. My understanding
is that David Williams in Ohio is going to look after the NAFOW 2004
web site as he is doing the WNGGA one. I have copied him on this
email.

I will be away from Dec. 11 to 28, so I hope there are no problems.

Myfanwy

————— Original Message --—---
From: Gt
To: bucCrecisa.vcwwm

Sent: Sunday, December 07, 2003 1:19 AM
Subject: festival Web site

Hi Myfanwy,

John Ellis asked me to contact you about the NAFOW website. I
am transferring ownership of it to the WNGGA so they will keep the
domain names that we registered. Do you have someone who can take
over as webmaster for 2004. T can work on getting all the info ready
to pass on from Rob Lintern who has control of it at the moment. I may
need to make a trip to Victoria to understand it and get it
transferred properly.

I need to take care of this ASAP as the www.nafow.org domain
name expires in less than 90 days and I want to get it all done at the
same time to save on time. FYI, there is also the domain name
www.festivalofwales.org That is attached to that website, in case you
want to use it in the publications.

Gerri Parry

[ Original View
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From: "Ellis, John" <ellisjs@ Leg
To: "Lynn Owens-Whalen' <lowens- >, "Lynn Owens-
Whalen" <lowens-v~ 'Alan Upshan ~ (=

Cec: <WNGGA@comcao ...
Subject: FW: website- North American Festival of Wales 2004 (fwd)
Date: Wed, 4 Feb 2004 13:15:05 -0500

Dear Alan,

I am hoping either of you might be able to help me get this sorted.
As you can see from David's email below, he has never been approached
about maintaining the NAFOW website.

Some time ago, I was approached by someone on the Richmond committee
(sorry I can't remember who it was) who was asking about to whom
control of the NAASWCH website should pass and who was going to take
over responsibility for paying the provider. I think Alan, Huw and I
discussed the matter and it was determined and communicated that
control of the website should be transferred to David Williams and
that any bills should be sent to the WNGGA headquarters. Subsequent
inquiries regarding updating the sites with the Buffalo information
resulted in David replying that the updates were forthcoming- I
realize now that he was only referring to the WNGGA site as he had
never been contacted about the NAFOW site and was thus unaware of it.

So, where do we go from here? Who has control of the site currently
and how do we see that control of the site is actually transferred? I
would think it still resides with someone on the Richmond committee
and will look up the Richmond file tonight to see if the information
is there. Below, David says he will need the ISP, the site password
and payment needs to be transferred (to HQ rather than David himself).

Thanks,
John

(\V\J Qv ;
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From: "Ellis, John' <eMisicRmm Mt A
To: <WNGGA@ce
Subject: FW: website- North American Festival of Wales 2004 (fwd)
Date: Wed, 4 Feb 2004 13:15:25 -0500

————— Original Message—-----

From: Ellis, John

Sent- ™~dnasdav. February 04, 2004 12:58 PM
To: ,com'

Subjece: EW: ite- North American Festival of Wales 2004 (fwd)

Dear David,

First, let me thank you for your efforts on behalf of the WNGGA. Your
work is very much appreciated.

I was afraid that what you have described was the case. The site was
supposed to have been transferred to your keeping from the folks in
Richmond some time ago (and I was told that it had in fact been done)
but it appears that you never had any contact with them.

I will try to get to the bottom of the situation and hopefully we can
resolve this quickly.

Yours truly,

John Ellis

—————————————————————— Forwarded Message: —-————————————"—"—————-—-
From: "D. A. Williams" <daw640@pobox.com>

To: WNGGA@comcast .net

Subject: Re: website- North American Festival of Wales 2004
Date: Tue, 03 Feb 2004 19:43:37 -0500

_ 07 }
- K@iia?av



page

From: WNGGA@ tmnt e '
To: daw640@ D. A. Williams) ¢ (Alan Upshall),
buck@) - 7 fanwy Davies)
Ce: wngga@.e.._ t

Subject: website- North American Festival of Wales 2004
Date: Tue, 03 Feb 2004 16:28:56 +0000

Hi folks,

I have been playing around with the NAFOW webpage to see if we could convert the
Richmond webpage to Buffalo. It was a little tricky because of the graphics,
but I was able to correct the logo/name graphics with a paint program so as to
eliminate the "2003" and transfer most of the other graphics. So, we should
have a Buffalo website that has pretty much the same appearance as the Richmond
one.

We have been getting alot of communications regarding the outdated NAFOW site
from people looking for information on Buffalo, so we need to get the Buffalo

info up as soon as possible.

It is my understanding that David now has access to the www.nafow.org site as

well as the www.wngga.org site. I will email the revised webpages and
accompanying graphics to David Williams so that he can post them up on the
www.nafow.org website. Right now, these pages carry basic information. I can

send updates to David as they become available.

Yours truly,
John Ellis

[ Original View
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From: "Rick Bellwood” = 7 ° m> ) ey
To: <WNGGA@cor We cam olways
Subject: Re: website- North American Festival of Wales 2004 pot arhists n

Date: Tue, 3 Feb 2004 21:24:49 -0500 I (<1
[eq. boe '
o

|
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%CM € ‘
I had a long talk with Berwyn and Martha this afternoon. I hope to get a Jg(&mi“ odﬁJﬁ‘
good chunk of the information to you this week. Martha is also going to

send some more to you.

Me Again,

6

My holdup is that I can't finalize 2 artists, and couldn't work out prices.
But as Martha pointed out, the prices don't have to go in the booklet, they
can go on the separate sheet.

Thanks for working on the web site. When it's done I'll get someone to show
me how to find it so I can have a look.

Myfanwy
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>Hi folks,

>

>l have been playing around with the NAFOW webpage to see if we could convert
the Richmond webpage to Buffalo. It was a little tricky because of the
graphics, but T was able to correct the logo/name graphics with a paint program
so as to eliminate the "2003" and transfer most of the other graphics. So, we
should have a Buffalo website that has prettv much the same appearance as the
Richmond one.

>

>We have been getting alot of communications regarding the outdated NAFOW site
from people looking for information on Buffalo, so we need to get the Buffalo
info up as soon as possible.

52

>It is my understanding that David now has access to the www.nafow.org site as
well as the www.wngga.org site. I will email the revised webpages and
accompanying graphics to David Williams so that he can post them up on the
www.nafow.org wepbsite. Right now, these pages carry basic information. T can
send updates to David as they become available.

>

>Yours truly,
>John Ellis

T have no access abt all to www.nafow.org. Until now no one has mentioned
it to me at all, except for a communication with Myfanwy in October in
which she was inguiring as to what was involved.

1f I am to update this site, 1'1l need to know who the ISP is, payment
information, and the site's password. That will allow me access to the
site so that it can be changed.

In 1998, I created the WNGGA's main site, and used my ISP at the time
(earthlink) to host the site. I have been paying for it via my credit
card billing from earthlink since then, with periodic reimbursement
(semi-annually or annually) from WNGGA. The intent at that time was that
all WNGGA events and contact should occur through Www.wngga.org. That
has apparently changed since the separate site www.nafow.org was created
to promote the Richmond event.

Best regards,
Dave Williams




